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From: Gina Masses-Valera [gina@massesvaleracpa.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. L11000010811

Please add the FEI to Intercontinental Agro-Foods LLC document No. L11000010811

FEI No. is 90-0655729
Thanks,

Gina Masses-Valera, CPA

Masses-Valera & Glasgow CPAs

429 Lenox Avenue, #5C04 | Miami Beach, FL 33139

Direct Line: 305.537.2765 | Main: 305.532.1991 | Fax: 305.532.5567 | Mobile: 305.793.6700
mailto:ginaf@massesvaleracpa.com

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*** The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential, intended
for the addressee only. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this g-mail to the
intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the person transmitting the information immediately.
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